



CICS

Supporting Individuals. Strengthening Communities.

Regional Governing Board January 14, 2021 @ 1:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: Due to the COVID-19 virus, public access to the meeting will be provided via conference call. Members of the public who would like to call in: 1-312-626-6799

Meeting ID: 982 7764 1276, Passcode: 885435

or Join the Zoom Meeting at <https://zoom.us/j/98277641276?pwd=anJYTjJvRlZYa3czT2NSZE9MQXZOQT09>

Tentative Agenda

1) Roll Call

- | | | | |
|---|---|--------------------------------------|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Boone | <input type="checkbox"/> Franklin | <input type="checkbox"/> Greene | <input type="checkbox"/> Hamilton |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Hardin | <input type="checkbox"/> Jasper | <input type="checkbox"/> Madison | <input type="checkbox"/> Marshall |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Poweshiek | <input type="checkbox"/> Story | <input type="checkbox"/> Warren | <input type="checkbox"/> JD Deambra |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Andrea Dickerson | <input type="checkbox"/> Kendra Alexander | <input type="checkbox"/> Julie Smith | <input type="checkbox"/> Allie Wulfekuhle |

2) Agenda (Bill Patten, Chair)

January 14, 2021 Agenda

Action

Board Chair asks for motion to approve

Motion by: _____

Second: _____

Vote on motion: _____

3) Discussion and possible action on Administrative Team salaries (Bill Patten, Chair)

Action

Board Chair asks for motion to approve

Motion by: _____

Second: _____

Vote on motion: _____

Roll call vote (mark if 'aye')

- | | | | |
|---|---|----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Boone | <input type="checkbox"/> Franklin | <input type="checkbox"/> Greene | <input type="checkbox"/> Hamilton |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Hardin | <input type="checkbox"/> Jasper | <input type="checkbox"/> Madison | <input type="checkbox"/> Marshall |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Poweshiek | <input type="checkbox"/> Story | <input type="checkbox"/> Warren | <input type="checkbox"/> JD Deambra |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Kendra Alexander | <input type="checkbox"/> Allie Wulfekuhle | | |

4) Next Meeting – January 28 , 2021